

Boussad Amel



Contact



0773646218



0667057883



boussad.amel@univ-khenchela.dz

R^G

iD



Skills

Ms Office Tools

Soft skills

Online Education

Languages

Arabic

English

French French

Spanish



About Me

Date & Place of Birth: 1/6/1972

Nationality: Algerian

Marital Status: Married / Single / Divorced / Widow

Residence: BATNA

Academic Degree: Doctor/Sciences of Litirature

Rank: Doctor MCA Assistant Lecturer Level A B / Associate Professor Level A B

Institution: Abbas Laghrour University - Khenchela



Education

2005-2009MAB/French literature

2009-2013MAA/ French literature

2013-2017MCB/Culture of French language

2017-2020MCA Culture of French language

2020-2024MCA Civilization of French language



Experience

2010-2014Doctor of literature

2014-2020Doctor teaching future Doctors

Boussad Amel

Hobbies

- ♥ Literature.....
- ♥ Linguistic.....
- ♥ Semiotic.....
- ♥ Didactic
- ♥



Publications

- ✍ Boussad Amel, Reflexions de Malek Bennabi sur la société arabo musulmane : une révolution civilisationnelle et culturelle en train de s'écrire, in Revue Eliyaa Numéro 28 Janvier 2021 PP1191-1204
- ✍ Khadraoui Said, Boussad Amel, La poétique Théâtrale dans le « Cadavre encerclé » de Kateb Yacine, in Synergie Algérie Numéro 14 2011 PP 77-87
- ✍ Publication, Journal / Book, Publisher, City, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Publication, Journal / Book, Publisher, City, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Publication, Journal / Book, Publisher, City, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Publication, Journal / Book, Publisher, City, Date.



Symposiums

- ✍ Boussad Amel, Colloque National, la linguistique : une démarche fondatrice de la sémiotique, Université Khenchela, 13/2/24.
- ✍ Boussad Amel, Colloque international, Quelle vision à percevoir pour l'enseignement universitaire à l'instar de la mondialisation du numérique, Université Khenchela, 13/12/23.
- ✍ Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date.
- ✍ Authors, Presentation, Symposium's title, Institution, Date.